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VIA FACSTMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAITL
Ms. Lori Wrotenberry, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Re:  Application of Bass Enterprises Production Company for Com-
pulsory Pooling; Case No. 11933

Dear Ms. Wrotenberry:

As you are aware, this office represents Bass Enterprises in connection with the captioned
application. I would at this time request that the referenced case currently set for the March 5,
1998, docket, be continued to the Examiner docket set for April 2, 1998.

Thank you for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.
ST
//

Ernest L. Carroll
ELC:kth

cc: Mr. J. Wayne Bailey, Bass Enterprises Production Co.



